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DATE: June 15, 2015
TO: ESD 112 Region Superintendents
FROM: Gavin Hottman, Chief Finance Officer

SUBJECT: 2015-16 Interlocal Agreements

First of all, thank you for your partnership with Educational Service District 112! We appreciate
the opportunity to work with your district to deliver important services to students and staff.

Enclosed are any new contracts and / or amendments between ESD 112 and your district for
2015-16. There is also a summary worksheet that shows the new agreements you are receiving
as well as the amendments to the prior year.

As a reminder, for those agreements that do not have any changes to the services or fees, we
are not sending a contract amendment. Instead, the agreement will be renewed for another
year with the exact same terms. If the ESD or the District has requested changes to the services
or to the fees, the amendment to the agreement that addresses the new changes is enclosed.

Please review, sign and return all copies of the agreements and the amendments to ESD 112.
Countersigned copies will be returned to you.

Please contact Christy Stalcup, Accounting Specialist, at 360-952-3490 if you have any
questions.

enclosures



2015-16 DISTRICT CONTRACTS FOR WOODLAND

New Contracts
Clock Hours

Continuing Contracts with Amendments
Cooperative Information Management Services
School Announcement Network

STEM Materials Cooperative

Continuing Contracts with No Amendments

Digital Media Services
Certification

Integrated Delivery Services
Drug and Alcohol Testing

Please sign and return both copies of the New Contracts and the
Amendments to Christy Stalcup in Accounting and a
countersigned copy will be returned to you.

Thank you.



